

To: Councillor Ayub (Chair)
Councillors Barnett-Ward, Carnell, Duveen,
Ennis, Gittings, Hacker, Leng, Mitchell,
Page, R Singh, Terry and Whitham

Direct: ☎ 0118 937 2332
e-mail:
richard.woodford@reading.gov.uk

23 February 2022

Your contact is: **Richard Woodford - Committee Services**

NOTICE OF MEETING - TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 3 MARCH 2022

A meeting of the Traffic Management Sub-Committee will be held on Thursday, 3 March 2022 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Reading. The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

<u>ACTION</u>	<u>WARDS AFFECTED</u>	<u>Page No</u>
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST		
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING		5 - 8
3. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS		

Questions submitted pursuant to Standing Order 36 in relation to matters falling within the Sub-Committee's Powers & Duties which have been submitted in writing and received by the Head of Legal & Democratic Services no later than four clear working days before the meeting.

4. PETITIONS

To receive petitions on traffic management matters submitted in accordance with the Sub-Committee's Terms of Reference.

5. WAITING RESTRICTIONS REVIEW BOROUGHWIDE 9 - 188

Objections to Waiting Restrictions Review 2021B & Requests for Waiting Restriction Review 2022A

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections received during the statutory consultation for the agreed proposals that formed the 2021B Programme and providing the list of new requests for potential inclusion in the 2022A Programme.

6. RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING: UPDATE ON REQUESTS FOR NEW SCHEMES BOROUGHWIDE 189 - 198

A report providing the Sub-Committee with an update on request that the Council has received for the introduction of Resident Parking Permit Schemes, including the progress of any developing schemes.

7. REQUESTS FOR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MEASURES BOROUGHWIDE 199 - 246

A report informing the Sub-Committee of requests for Traffic Management Measures that have been raised by members of the public, other organisations/representatives and Councillors.

8. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion will be moved by the Chair:

“That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following item on the agenda, as it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant Paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act”

9. APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY PARKING PERMITS ABBEY; BATTLE; CAVERSHAM; KATESGROVE; MINSTER; REDLANDS 247 - 340

To consider appeals against the refusal of applications for the issue of discretionary parking permits.

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting may be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during a webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy.

Members of the public seated in the public gallery will not ordinarily be filmed by the automated camera system. However, please be aware that by moving forward of the pillar, or in the unlikely event of a technical malfunction or other unforeseen circumstances, your image may be captured. **Therefore, by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.**